

FINRA Gateway Reports User Guide

Version 0.9 06-11-21

FINCa.

Revision History

DATE	AUTHOR	VERSION	DESCRIPTION
10-04-19	Zolboo Dashzeveg	0.1	Initial draft
01-10-20	Zolboo Dashzeveg	0.2	Updated FINRA Gateway Reports style to reflect the new FINRA Gateway that's coming as part of FINRA's Digital Experience Transformation initiative.
			The count columns will appear in the report grid when any or all columns under a top-level column is selected to be displayed in the grid. For example, if you've selected Regulator Code column under Registrations in Individual Roster template, you will need to click on the Registrations count to see the associated regulators with the individual's registrations.
06-23-20	Sarah Rose	0.3	Updates to include feature changes to export, columns, and filtering. Added tips can tricks on transition from CRD Reports to FINRA Gateway Reports.
10-08-20	Sarah Rose	0.4	Updated documentation to include filter short cuts and tips and tricks.
11-05-20	Sarah Rose	0.5	Changed name from Dynamic Report to be FINRA Gateway Reports
02-19-21	Sarah Rose	0.6	Updated to include information on Share and Save As features.
05-06-21	Sarah Rose	0.7	Updated to describe new landing page, filter details, and changes to export feature.
05-07-21	Sarah Rose	0.8	Updated entitlements information
06-11-21	Sarah Rose	0.9	Updated Group and Export sections to cover new features and functionality in those areas.

FINCa.

Table of Contents

Introduction1
Feedback and Support1
Accessing FINRA Gateway Reports
Entitlements
Browser Support3
Reports Tab3
Pick a Template
Search All Templates4
My Reports4
Browse Templates by Category5
Table Features
Scrolling within the Table8
Adjusting the Table Layout9
Change the Columns
Grouping14
Applying Multiple Groups17
Modifying Applied Group Settings
Removing Groups
Filtering the Data19
Modifying Applied Template Filters19
Filtering by Predetermined Values21
Filter Operators – Equals or Does Not Equal
Add Filter Condition23
Filtering by Date25
Relative Date Range Example25
Date Is Null Example

Save a Custom Report	30
Save As	32
Share a Custom Report	32
Delete a Custom Report	34
Exporting the Report	35
Quick Export	35
Advanced Export	38
Single File Export	39
Separate Files Export	39
Printing your Report	50

Introduction

FINRA Gateway Reports, first released in October 2019, was created to make it easier for firm registration and compliance staff to answer common questions and make informed decisions using the most current data available. Now accessible through FINRA Gateway, FINRA Gateway Reports continues to grow the data sets available for on demand, ad hoc reporting. This User Guide provides an overview of this new capability with a step-by-step instructions.

More Help Resources

For more information on FINRA Gateway Reports, visit the <u>FINRA Gateway Reports page on FINRA.org</u> where we have posted this user guide and data definitions documentation.

If you access FINRA Gateway Reports through FINRA Gateway, you can access help documentation and tutorials through the "How Can We Help?" menu.



Feedback and Support

If you have a feature suggestion, technical issue, data issue, or other request, you can create a support ticket in FINRA Gateway and our team will review and get back to you. If you do not have access to FINRA Gateway, you can use our feedback form here: <u>https://finra.aha.io/idea_portals/4ed89c5d3528ae736c7cfadd1e5f959d/ideas/new</u>.

Accessing FINRA Gateway Reports

Entitlements

FINRA Gateway Reports available through the Reports tab in FINRA Gateway. Currently, only broker-dealer firm users with entitlement to at least one of the following entitlements can access FINRA Gateway Reports.

- Reports
- Form U4
- Organization
- IA Organization

FINFA.	Firm:	SEND FEEDB	ACK Q	Profile Search 🐌 📫	8
Home Home Profiles Requests	< Go to search Control Certified Account Access Entitlements (183)			<u>ن</u>	Disable
Reports	report: X Q 8 results ↓ Next ↑ Previous x Clear search results		⊕ Edit Entitl	ements All	
Contacts	- CRD Web CRD® is the central licensing and registration system for the U.S. securities industry and its regulators. It contains the registration records for registered broker-dealers and the qualification, employment, and disclosure individuals.		Admin e than 660,000 a	Privilege Viewer	-
Support	© Organization	Vser	Admin	Privilege Viewer	
	© View Organization Information	Vser	V Admin	Privilege Viewer	
	© Organization Non-Filing Information	Vser	Admin	Privilege Viewer	
	() Maintain Contact (BD Only)	User	Admin	Privilege Viewer	Ŧ

Access the FINRA Gateway at <u>https://gateway.finra.org</u> and insert your credentials and click Accept.

Velcome to FINRA Ser ID Forgot User ID or Password?	FINRA Entitlement Program Learn More
By clicking the 'Accept' or 'Continue' button, I certify that I have read and understood and I accept all the following terms and conditions including the FINRA Entitlement Program Agreement and Terms of Use. This Privacy Statement relates to the online information collection and use practices of this FINRA Entitlement Program and embedded forms and applications (this 'Web site'). This Privacy Statement complements the full FINRA Privacy Policy and may be updated form time to time. Updates to FINRA's privacy policies will be posted here and/or in the full FINRA Privacy Policy, as appropriate. To enable you to be employed in certain positions or participate in certain matters or opportunities in the securities industry in the United States, FINRA Collects certain presonal data from you for identity verification and regulatory purposes. Personal information may include your name, address, phone number, social security number, date of birth, fingeprints, employment history and my other information that identifies or can be used to identify the persona to whom such information pertains. FINRA may use your personal information submitted via this Web site for any regulatory numose.	50m To ensure security, you will be automatically logged out after 30 minutes of inactivity. Make sure to save your work frequently.

Browser Support

Please use one of the following web browsers: Chrome, Safari, Firefox or Edge. FINRA Gateway Reports does not support Internet Explorer. *Note:* Internet Explorer support will be phased out for FINRA applications.

Reports Tab

After logging into FIRNA Gateway, click on the Reports tab.



If you are unable to see Reports information, contact an account administrator at your firm to request one of the required entitlements as specified in the section above.

Pick a Template

Picking the right template is the first step to using FINRA Gateway Reports. We have provided descriptions for each template to help guide your decision making.

If you have previously set up custom templates, the default view of the Reports tab will be My Reports. If you have not yet set up a custom template, you will see the available default templates.

You can toggle between custom templates and default templates using the tabs.

FINCA	Firm:		SENT	D FEEDBACK Q Profile Search 🐌 🗘 SR
Home Profiles	Reports Search All Custom Reports. Templates My Reports (10) Templates (30) ①			Q
Requests Reports Reports	✓ My Reports (10) Individuals with Series 7 Last updated on 4/30/21 Created on 4/30/21 Active Registrations Last updated on 3/23/21 Created on 3/23/21	Current Locations Created on 4/29/21 Created on 4/7/21 Firm Disclosures Created on 3/23/21 Created on 3/23/21 Created on 3/23/21	Last updated on 4/1/21 Created on 4/1/21	Recently Viewed
Contacts Support	Manual Termination <	Satisfies 4530 Requirement Last updated on 3/9/21 Created on 3/9/21	Hired Last Quarter 6 Last updated on 12/4/20 Created on 12/4/20	
Ð	Last updated on 11/6/20 Created on 11/6/20			How can we help? ~
Ø	©2021 FINRA, All Rights Reserved. FINRA is a registered trademark of the Financial Indu	ustry Regulatory Authority. Inc.		Privacy Legal 🛅 💆

Search All Templates

You can use the search to retrieve templates by keyword.

FINCA.	Firm	2.0000000000000000000000000000000000000			SEND FEEDBAC	K Q Profile Search 🦻 🤔 🕏
Home		Reports				
?		CE			×Q	
Profiles	6	CE Inactive Replacement of the CRD Classic Firm Queue for CE Inactive, this template shows	individuals who are currently CE Inactive.			A Recently Viewed
Requests		CE Download Replacement of the Classic CRD report, CE Download provides a list of registered	d individuals with CE statuses of SATISFIED, REQUIRED or CE INACTIVE.			4530 Customer Complaints and Di
Reports		CE Satisfied Replacement of the Classic CRD Firm Queue for CE Satisfied, this shows any indi	viduals that satisfied their CE requirement within the past 15 days.			Exports Ready for Download 🤔 There are currently no "Exports Ready for Download."
20		CE 2-Year Termed Replacement of the CE 2-Year Termed Classic CRD Firm Queue, this template sho	ows any individuals who were CE 2-Year Termed and are still with the firm.			
Admin		CE Currently Required				* 1
Contacts		Manual Termination & 11 Last updated on 3/15/21 Created on 3/15/21	Satisfier 4530 Requirement Last updated on 3/9/21 Created on 3/9/21	Hired Last Quarter Last updated on 12/4/20 Created on 12/4/20	~ 🗊	
Support		Individuals with Exam Deficiencies Last updated on 11/6/20 Created on 11/6/20				
						How can we help? ~
Ø	©2	2021 FINRA, All Rights Reserved. FINRA is a registered trademark of the Financial Indu	ustry Regulatory Authority. Inc.			Privacy, Legal 🛅 💆

My Reports

The My Reports section contains custom template you have created by manipulating and saving a default template. If you have not set up a custom template yet, this section will be empty.

Note custom report templates have a blue background.

FINITA	Firm		SEND FE	EDBACK Q Profile Search 🧐 🗳 🕄
Horme Po D2 Profiles	Reports Search All Custom Reports. Templates My Reports (10) Templates (30) ①			Q Recently Viewed
Requests Reports	Individuals with Series 7 Last updated on 4/30/21 Created on 4/30/21	Current Locations Last updated on 4/29/21 Created on 4/7/21	Scheduled Exams & @ @ Last updated on 4/1/21 Created on 4/1/21	
Admin Contacts	Manual Termination \$\$ 00 Manual Ma	Last updated on 3/23/21 Created on 3/23/21 Satisfies 4530 Requirement Last updated on 3/9/21	Instruction Unscience Download Last updated on 3/23/21 Created on 3/23/21 Hired Last Quarter Last updated on 12/4/20	
Support	Created on 3/15/21 Individuals with Exam Deficiencies Last updated on 1/16/20 Created on 1/16/20	Created on 3/9/21	Created on 12/4/20	
				How can we help?
Ø	©2021 FINRA, All Rights Reserved, FINRA is a registered trademark of the Financial Indu	stry Regulatory Authority. Inc.		Privacy Legal 🗖 💆

Browse Templates by Category

Standard templates are created by FINRA to faciliate common reporting scenarios. Standard templates have a purple background. You can browse standard templates by topic using the category navigation in the left margin.



For example, clicking on Continuing Education filters the list of templates to the topic of CE.

FINCA.	Firm:			SEND F	EEDBACK Q Profile Search 🧿 🗘 🕏
Korne Profiles Requests Reports Admin	Reports Search All Custom Reports. Template My Reports (10) Templates (30 All Individual Branch Firm Terminations Continuing Education Registrations		CE Approaching Requirement Replacement of the CRD Classic Firm Queue for Approaching CE Requirement, this template shows individuals who have a requirement window begin date in the next 7 days. CE Inactive Image: Classic Firm Queue for CE inactive, this template shows individuals who are currently CE inactive. CE inactive registered individuals who are currently CE inactive. Image: Classic Firm Queue for CE inactive. CE inactive registered individuals who are currently CE inactive. Image: Classic Firm Queue for CE inactive. CE in Progress (To be Deprecated) Explore registered individuals to identify individuals with CE in Progress with currently is equivalent to CE Online.	CE Currently Required Replacement of the Classic CRD Firm Queue for Currently CE Required, this template shows individuals with a requirement window end date in the next 30 days. CE Satisfied Replacement of the Classic CRD Firm Queue for CE Satisfied, this shows any individuals that satisfied their CE requirement within the past 15 days. Individuals with an Upcoming CE Obligation (To be Deprecated) See all individuals at your firm with an upcoming continuing	Recently Viewed 1 4530 Customer Complaints and Di Exports Ready for Download 2 There are currently no "Exports Ready for Download."
Support	Exams Disclosures			education obligation. Use this template in lieu of the	How can we help?
Ø	©2021 FINRA, All Rights Reserved. FINRA	is a registered trademark of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authori	ty, Inc.		Privacy Legal 🛅 🎽

Table Features

To get started exploring the table features available in FINRA Gateway Reports, open the **Active Individuals Roster**. You can open the **Active Individual Roster** by 1) searching for the template by name and selecting from the list that appears

FINCA.	Firm:				SEND FEEDBACK	Q Profile Search 🐌 🗳 🕏
Arrow Horme	Reports					
5 D2	active				×Q	
Profiles Frequests Requests Reports Admin Contacts	Active Registrations Active Individuals Roster Explore a comprehensive set of data attributes about individuals currently em CE inactive Replacement of the CRD Classic Firm Queue for CE inactive, this template sho Active OS Roster with OS Supervisor(s) (To be Deprecated) Explore active OS branches and the OS supervisor(s) for those branches. NY IAR - Active NY RA individuals Lists all individuals with the firm who have an active NY RA status. The report Manual Termination Last updated on 3/15/21 Created on 3/15/21	ws individuals who are currently CE in active .	< 0	- <u>Hired Last Quarter</u> Last updated on 12/4/20 Created on 12/4/20	< 11	Recently Viewed # 4530 Customer Complaints and Di Exports Ready for Download There are currently no "Exports Ready for Download."
Support	Individuals with Exam Deficiencies Last updated on 11/6/20 Created on 11/6/20		Þ			How can we help? 🗸
Ø	©2021 FINRA, All Rights Reserved. FINRA is a registered trademark of the Financial In	Justry Regulatory Authority. Inc.				Privacy Legal in Y

or 2) going to the templates tab and clicking on the Active Individuals Roster.



Note that within the table certain data points appear in blue font. Click on any one of those numbers to expand the table to view details about that data point within a sub-table.

FINCA . Fi	rm:	- 14						SEND FE	DBACK	Q Profile	Search	? s
Home	Active Individu	uals Roster			🛄 Co	lumns	∀ Filter	📴 Gro	up	ලි Save	윤 Expo	ort
Profiles	Individual CRD#	First Name	Last Name	Other Names	?	Registrations	(?)	Disclosures	?	Exams	?	Defi
ž≡	10000	10000	10000	2		<u>69</u>		1		<u>Z</u>		
equests			10111111	1		<u>32</u>				11		
¢	100010		-	1		<u>106</u>				<u>5</u>		
eports						114				<u>10</u>		
?	10000		1000	1		<u>32</u>		1		9		
ıpport						<u>69</u>		Z		11		1
			1000	1		<u>72</u>				<u>5</u>		
			Taxa Citika	Z		<u>234</u>		<u>4</u>		<u>19</u>		
	100.000	1000	10.0014	1		<u>87</u>		<u>12</u>		Z		
		10000		2		<u>70</u>				<u>6</u>		
S	1000		The part of the pa	2		<u>74</u>				<u>3</u>		
				<u>3</u>		<u>35</u>		2		<u>8</u>		

To collapse the expanded table, click on the number again.

Firm:	p 10000000 7007 200	- 14						SEND FEE	DBACK	Q Profile S	earch /	\$
	Active Individu	als Roster			Columns	5	∀ Filter	🖸 Grou	up	ලි Save	🕹 Expo	ort
	Individual CRD#	First Name	Last Name	Other Names	Regi	istrations	(?)	Disclosures	?	Exams	(?)	Defi
				2	<u>69</u>			1		Z		A
	Disclosure Type	Reportable?	Disclosable?	Publicly	Disclosable?	Occu	rrence ID	Arch	ived?			
			-	1	32					11		
	-		-	1	<u>106</u>					5		
			1000		<u>114</u>					<u>10</u> Jm		
			ineres .	1	<u>32</u>			1		2		
					<u>69</u>			Z		11		
			1000	1	72					5		
	a.fi	1000	1000	Z	234			<u>4</u>		<u>19</u>		

Scrolling within the Table

The table has scroll bars at the right and bottom of the table to allow you to scroll vertically or horizontally within the table. If you expand a sub-table within the table, the sub-table will also have horizontal and vertical scroll bars.

2 1 5 2 34 1 8 2 120 5 Registration Category Registration Status Code Registration Status Na Organization CRD# Registration Active ? Regulator Name Registration Begin D	n: muividuai CRD#	Filst Name	Last Name	other Names	Registrations	SEND FEEDBACK Q P	rofile Search
2 34 1 8 2 120 5 Registration Status Code Registration Status Na Organization CRD# Registration Active? Regulator Name Registration Begin Degin De		Thorname	Last Hame	-		-	Ū.
2 120 5 Registration Category Registration Status Code Registration Status Na Organization CRD# Registration Active ? Regulator Name Registration Begin D							
		Report 1	10000	2		5	
	Registration Category	Registration Status Code	Registration Status Na	Organization CRD#	Registration Active	? Regulator Name	Registration Begin Date
		1.000	1		-	100 million (1)	^
N N	-	1.000	Second Street St.	-	-	Number Of Con-	
		1,000	Second Street St.		-	Star Scherge, St.	
If If<		1.000	Section (1996) 11		-	And Design in	
		1.000	1000 and 1000 are 10		-	Reality/701112	
4	-	1.000	ferror and filling of		-	100 mar.m.	
	-				-	Number 10, 11	
	100	1,000	Income March		-	Statistic State States	-
3 98 Z	4						+
2 73 9		-		<u>3</u>		2	

Depending on how much data you have on your screen, you may have to use your browser scroll bar to scroll down before you see the horizontal scroll bar at the bottom of the table used to scroll the table horizontally.

	1.000	Terrare Miles		-			
	1.000	Second Street		-		-	
	1,000	Terrare Million		-		a ta ta ga ta ta	
	1.000	Second Street		-		1 - Ton age - 10	
	1,000	Territory (William)		-			
	1.000	Second Street		-		E 10 10	
	1.000	Territoria (Million)		-			
	1.000	Second Street				and the second second	1000
4							
			<u>3</u>	<u>98</u>		Z	
	Terms .	1000	2	<u>73</u>		9	
	1000	101000	2	77	1	<u>5</u>	
	100	2012		<u>65</u>	1	<u>6</u>	
	-	100	2		1	<u>5</u> <u>6</u>	

Adjusting the Table Layout

Sort columns by clicking on the column heading. Columns can be sorted by ascending or descending values (numeric or alphabetical). FINRA Gateway Reports currently does not support count sorting e.g. Registrations. When you apply sorting to a column, an arrow will indicate the type of sorting (ascending or descending) that you applied.

FINCA.	Firm:				SEND FEEDBACK	Q Profile Sea	rch 🗘	SR
Ame Home	Active Individuals Roster		Columns	∀ Filter	🖸 Group	ලි Save	윤 Export	
Profiles	Employment Type Code Group	:	Individual CRD#	First Name	Last Name 🕇	Other Names	(?)	Re
Requests	 registered representative/principal (20487)]					
¢			1.000	No.		<u>3</u>		
Reports			1.000			<u>3</u>		
?						1		
Support				in a second second		<u>2</u>		Нo
				10 million (100 mi		<u>3</u>		v can
								How can we help?
					-	1		elp?
								<
Ø			11000					
			11100			1		

To adjust the order in which columns appear in your table, you can click and hold the column heading and drag it into the position of your choice.

FINCA. F	irm:							SEND FE	EDBACK	Q Profile S	earch	SR SR
Home	Active Individual	s Roster				olumns	∀ Filter	💆 Gro	up	🗟 Save	🖧 Expo	rt
Profiles	Individual CRD#	First Name	Last Name ↑	Other Names	?	Registrations	?	Disclosures	?	Exams	?	Defi
i ĭ ≣		-		<u>3</u>		2				<u>3</u>		
Requests	71	-		<u>3</u>		4				<u>3</u>		
•	48	1000		1		<u>108</u>				5		
Reports		The second second		2		<u>97</u>				<u>6</u>		
?				<u>5</u>		71				<u>3</u>		
Support			10.00									
				<u>3</u>		<u>12</u>				2		
						<u>12</u>				<u>3</u>		
				1		<u>8</u>				<u>3</u>		Ī
				1		<u>46</u>				<u>5</u>		
S						<u>27</u>				4		
		1000		<u>3</u>		<u>41</u>		<u>6</u>		5		

To access additional column formatting options, mouse your cursor over the column heading and the icon below will appear. Click on the icon to access more options.

Last Name	:
Fernandez A	rro
Cervera	
Aburto	
Fombella	
Cervera Aburto	

Click on the icon that appears to access the column menu options.



To copy a value from the table, select the value and right click. You will have the option to **Copy** or **Copy with Header**.

Individual Roster



Change the Columns

Use the Column tool to add or remove columns from your table. Open the **Columns** tool.

INCA . Fin	m:	- 10					SEND FEE	DBACK	Q Profile S	iearch 🖌	?
Home	Active Individu	als Roster			Columns	∀ Filter	🖸 Gro	up	ලි Save	🖧 Expo	ort
L Trofiles	Individual CRD#	First Name	Last Name	Other Names	Registrations	?	Disclosures	?	Exams	?	Defi
(=)	1000	1000	10000	2	<u>69</u>		1		2		
quests			100.000	1	<u>32</u>				11		
e	100010			1	<u>106</u>				5		
ports					<u>114</u>				<u>10</u>		
?			1000	1	<u>32</u>		1		<u>9</u>		
ipport					<u>69</u>		Z		11		1
			1000	1	<u>72</u>				<u>5</u>		
			Taxa Citta	Z	<u>234</u>		<u>4</u>		<u>19</u>		
		1000	10.0010	1	<u>87</u>		<u>12</u>		Z		
	100.000	(in second se		2	70				<u>6</u>		
S	11.10		No.	2	74				<u>3</u>		
				<u>3</u>	<u>35</u>		2		<u>8</u>		

Within the **Column** tool you will see all available columns listed on the left, and all the selected columns listed on the right.

FINCA	Firm:				SEND F	EEDBACK	Q Profile Se	earch	SR SR
*			Colu	imns					
Home	Aclive Individuals					up	හි Save	යි Expor	t
Profiles	Individual CRD#	All Columns Search Columns	Q	Selected Columns (90) × Cle Please select columns from the left. Once selected, you can clik drag columns below to reorder how they appear in the table.		?	Exams	3	Defi
ĩ≡		 Branch Office Locations CE Base Date 	•	 Branch Office Locations CE Sessions 	^		Z		<u> </u>
Requests		 CE Sessions CE Status 		CE Status			<u>11</u>		
R eports		CE Status CE Status Date Date Finpro Account Created		 Ø Disclosures Ø Exams 			<u>5</u> 10		
?		Date Finji's Account created Date Last Accessed Finpro Deficiencies		 First Name IA Affiliations 			2		
Support		 Disclosure Filings Disclosures 		 Individual CRD# Last Name 			11		How
	1110	> Employments		Other Business?			5		can w
		 Exams First Name 	-	 Other Names Registrations 	•				can we help?
		CA	NCEL	APPLY					ç,
									17
Ø									

Note there is an indicator for instances where a column has nested columns within it. Click the icon to expand a column value to see the columns that are available for the sub-table for that data point.

FINCA	Firm				SEND	FEEDBACK	Q Profile S	iearch 🗳 🕟
*	_		Colu	imns				_
Home	Active Individuals					ир	පි Save	ය. Export
Profiles	Individual CRD#	All Columns Search Columns	Q	Selected Columns (90) Please select columns from the left. Once selecte drag columns below to reorder how they appear	-	?	Exams	⑦ Defin
띝	-	> V Branch Office Locations		Branch Office Locations	^		Z	A
Requests		CE Base Date		 CE Sessions CE Status 			11	
Ģ		Appointment Progress		 Deficiencies Disclosures 			<u>5</u>	
Reports		Last Accessed Date		> 🔽 Exams			<u>10</u>	
?		 Next Window Begin Da Requirement Type 	ate	 First Name IA Affiliations 			<u>9</u>	
Support		Session Type		 Individual CRD# Last Name 			11	How
		Vindow Begin Date		✓ Other Business?			<u>5</u>	canv
		Vindow End Date CE Status	•	 Other Names Registrations 	-		<u>19</u>	How can we help?
			CANCEL	APPLY			Z	çq
				APPLY			<u>6</u>	
S			2	<u>74</u>			<u>3</u>	
	10.00		<u>3</u>	<u>35</u>	2		<u>8</u>	

You can remove columns by clicking wherever a column is selected to uncheck that column. You can uncheck columns from the left or right side of the Column tool to remove them from your display.

FIN

SR

Defi

How can we help?

^ SEND FEEDBACK Q Profile Search FIDIA Firm: Columns 睂 **Active Individuals 圖** Save යි Export All Columns Selected Columns (0) × Clear All can click-and Please select columns from the left. Once selected, y (?) (?) Q Search Columns.. drag columns below to reorder how they appear in the table > 🗌 Branch Office Locations 1000010 CE Base Date ✓ □ CE Sessions Appointment Progress Ģ Appointment Status Code Last Accessed Date Next Window Begin Date ? 9 Requirement Type Session Type Session Type Code Window Begin Date U Window End Date <u>19</u> CE Status 8 CANCEL <u>35</u>

You can unselect all selected columns by using the Clear All option at the top of the Column tool.

Use search box to search for columns by keyword. Just type a keyword into the search box at the top.

If a column you search for appears nested under a parent column, the parent column will appear in the search result. You can click to expand to verify the nested columns available. You must add the parent column if you want to include a child column.

şinra.	Firm: J				SEND F	EEDBACK	Q Profile Se	earch	SR SR
*			Colu	imns					
	Active Individuals	All Columns		Selected Columns (39)	× Clear All	up	හි Save	🖧 Expor	t
R Profiles	Individual CRD#	billing	Q	Please select columns from the left. Once select drag columns below to reorder how they appear		(?)	Exams	?	Defi
汇		 ✓ ✓ Branch Office Locations ✓ Branch Billing Code 		 Branch Office Locations First Name 			Z		A
		Employments		✓ Individual CRD#			11		
Ģ				 Last Name Other Business? 			<u>5</u>		
				> 🔽 Registrations			<u>10</u>		
?							<u>9</u>		
							11		How
							<u>5</u>		can
							<u>19</u>		How can we help?
	10.000						Z		çdı;
			CANCEL	APPLY			<u>6</u>		<
S		-	2	<u>74</u>			<u>3</u>		
			<u>3</u>	<u>35</u>	2		<u>8</u>		

You can use the Cancel button to exit the Column tool without applying changes. Click the Apply button to apply the column changes you made to the table.

Fir	rm:							SEND FEI	EDBACK	Q Profile S	iearch	Ç
	Active Individual	s Roster				olumns	∀ Filter	📴 Gro	up	හි Save	윤 Exp	ort
	Individual CRD#	First Name	Last Name ↑	Other Names	?	Registrations	(?)	Disclosures	?	Exams	(?)	Def
		-		<u>3</u>		2				<u>3</u>		^
	71			<u>3</u>		<u>4</u>				<u>3</u>		
	48			1		<u>108</u>				<u>5</u>		
		discussion in		2		<u>97</u>				<u>6</u>		
				<u>5</u>		<u>71</u>				<u>3</u>		
	10.702											
		-		<u>3</u>		<u>12</u>				2		
						<u>12</u>				<u>3</u>		
				1		<u>8</u>				<u>3</u>		
				1		<u>46</u>				<u>5</u>		
						27				4		
				3		<u>41</u>		<u>6</u>		5		

Once you apply the changes, you can click and drag the columns in the table to reorder them the way you'd like.

Grouping

The **Group** tool is a powerful resource for exploring your data. Certain templates are grouped as a default. When you open a template, such as Individuals by Registration Status, you can see the **Group** information at the top of the page. This shows what the data is Grouped By. In the column named **Group** you can see the groupings with counts of records within each group. Grouping by Registration Status gives you a view of all registration statuses within your data set.

Indivi	duals by Reg	istration Status (18)	Columns	🝸 Filter 📴 Group 🕲 ९	Save & Export	
Groups	Registration Sta	tus Name 🗙					
Group		Individual CRD#	First Name	Last Name	Branch Office Locations	Registrations	Regi
>	approved (25179)						
>	termed (4205)						_
>	administrat (8368)					ß	
>	terminated (8108)						
>	deficient (1132)						
>	termed wit (1555)						
>	purged (896)						
>	inactive - co (524)						
>	restricted a (2354)						
	termed mass (40)						

Imagine you want to see individuals at your firm organized by Employment Type so you know who is a non-registered fingerprinted individual (NRF) versus who is a registered employee. Open the **Active Individuals Roster**. Click on the **Group** tool.

ctive Individ	luals Roster (27548)	Columns	Ƴ Filter 📴 Gro	up 🕲 Save 쇼 Export	:
First Name	Last Name	Individual CRD#	Registrations	Disclosures	Exams	Deficiencies
1.000			72		Z	
			<u>119</u>		<u>10</u>	
			<u>42</u>		9	
			<u>71</u>	Z	11	
(Income)	-		<u>74</u>		<u>5</u>	
			<u>239</u>		<u>19</u>	
1000	-		<u>91</u>	11	2	
-			<u>76</u>		<u>3</u>	
			<u>37</u>		<u>8</u>	
			<u>134</u>		<u>6</u>	
			<u>51</u>		5	

Within the **Group** tool, search for **Employment Type**. Click the arrow icon next to the word Employment to expand the Employment group. Select **Employment Type Code** and click **Apply**.

ti			Group		
	All Groups employment Employments Employment Active ? Employment End Date Employment Start Date Employment Type Code	× Q	Selected Groups (1) Please select groups from the left. Once so groups below to reorder how they appear (Employment Type Code X)		Defic
				CANCEL	
			<u>37</u>	<u>8</u>	
			<u>134</u>	<u>6</u>	
			<u>51</u>	<u>5</u>	

After you click **Apply** to apply the grouping by Employment Type Code to the Active Individuals Roster, you will get a count of individuals within Employment Type.

Active Individuals Roster (6) Columns 🝸 Filter 📴 Group 🛛 🐻 Save 🖧 Export Groups: Employment Type Code 🗙 Group First Name Last Name Individual CRD# Registrations Disclosures registered representative/principal (18914) > registered representative/principal and in... (7097) > > non-registered fingerprint individual (1454) > investment adviser representative (17) owner/officer (16) > _other (50) >

You can click on the group to expand and view details.

Active Individuals Roster (6)		🔲 Columns	Filter 📴 Group	🐻 Save 🖧 Export	
Groups: Employment Type Code X					
Group	First Name	Last Name	Individual CRD#	Registrations	Disclosures
> registered representative/principal (18914)					
> registered representative/principal and inve (7097)					
✓ non-registered fingerprint individual (1454)					
		-			
		-			
				2	
				1	
	-				

Applying Multiple Groups

Imagine you want to know individuals at your firm by their registration category and regulator name. You can use the **Group** tool to organize individuals in your firm by **Regulator Name** and **Registration Category Name**. Note that the group you apply first will be the initial group you see on the result and you will click in to see the next group. That is why the second grouping is slightly indented under the first grouping. You can drag and drop to rearrange the group order.

tive Ir	odividuals Roster (27548)	Gro	Columns Y Filter	ම් Group හි Save 🖧 Export	1
Fir.	All Groups Search Groups Registration Approved Registration Begin Dat Registration Category Registration Category Registration End Date Registration Status Co	e Code Name de	Q P	elected Groups (2) lease select groups from the left. G roups below to reorder how they Regulator Name × Registration Category Name ×	*	Deficienc
					CANCEL	
					<u>6</u>	
-					<u>5</u>	

When you apply the two groups, the group tag will turn to a rectangle with a count of the number of groups it contains.

Active	e Individuals l	Roster (78)		🔲 Columns	🍸 Filter 🛛 🕅 Group	ලි Save යි Export	
Groups:	Regulator Name	(2) ×					
Group		First Name	Last Name	Individual CRD#	Registrations	Disclosures	Exams
~	finra (26151)						
>	general (14637)						
>	invest. c (12101)						
>	investme (2561)						
>	general s (1978)						
>	operation (1654)						
>	general s (1136)						
>	securities (664)						
>	investmen (506)						
>	municipal (471)						
	registered (497)						

Modifying Applied Group Settings

Click the **Groups tag** to edit your group settings. You can add or remove groups and drag and drop to rearrange the group order.

Active Individuals Roster (78)		Columns	🍸 Filter 🛛 🗖 Group	🐻 Save 🖧 Export	
Groups: Regulator Name (2) X					
Group Regulator Name X	Last Name	Individual CRD#	Registrations	Disclosures	Exams
fin Registration Category Name X				N	
Add Group				C3	
> i					
> i					
> general s (1978)					
> operation (1654)					
> general s (1136)					
> securities (664)					
> investmen (506)					
> municipal (471)					
(407)					

Removing Groups

If you want to remove applied groups, you can click the "X" on the group tag.

Activ	e Individuals Roster (6)		🔲 Columns	Filter 📴 Group	ලි Save යි Export	
Groups	Employment Type Code X					
Group	1	First Name	Last Name	Individual CRD#	Registrations	Disclosures
>	registered representative/principal (18914)					
>	registered representative/principal and in (7097)					
>	non-registered fingerprint individual (1454)					
>	investment adviser representative (17)					
>	owner/officer (16)					
>	_other (50)					

Filtering the Data

The **Filter** tool allows you to refine the data set to include only the records you need. You can filter by any data point you choose.

Modifying Applied Template Filters

Templates are set up with filters that you can modify to create custom templates. For example, go to the **Templates** tab, click on the **Continuing Education** category and open the **CE Approaching Requirement** template.



When you open the **CE Approaching Requirement** template, you will see a blue tag at the top of the page indicating the type of filter that has been applied to create this template.

CE Approachin	ng Requiremen	t (170)				Columns	∀ Filter	🖸 Group 🔞 Sa	ve 🕹 Export
Filters: Window Be	gin Date X								
Individual CRD#	Last Name	Suffix	First Name	Middle Name	Window Begin Date ↑	Window End Date	Appointment Status Code	Appointment Date	Last Accessed
	_		-		2021-05-04	2021-08-31			
					2021-05-04	2021-08-31			
					2021-05-04	2021-08-31			
					2021-05-04	2021-08-31			
	-				2021-05-04	2021-08-31			
					2021-05-04	2021-08-31			
_	-				2021-05-04	2021-08-31			
					2021-05-04	2021-08-31			
					2021-05-04	2021-08-31			
					2021-05-04	2021-08-31			
					2021-05-04	2021-08-31			
					2021-05-04	2021-08-31			
					2021-05-04	2021-08-31			
					2021-05-04	2021-08-31			
	_				2021-05-04	2021-08-31			

Click on the blue filter tag to open the filter details.

FINCA.	Firm:						(SEND FEEDBACK	Profile Search 🐌 🗳 🕏
Home		ning Requiremen	t (170)		Filter	Columns	⊽ Filter	国 Group 图	Save 💩 Export
Profiles	Individual CRD#	Last Name	Suffix	(Window Begin Date X)			hent Status Code	Appointment Date	e Last Accessed Date
Requests Reports Admin Contacts Support		addition of the		Filter By	Add New Filter C Exact Range 2021-05-03 2021-05-04 2021-05-0	V Vears			
•	4	1			CANCEL	DONE			How can we help? V
	©2021 FINRA, All Rights F	eserved. FINRA is a registered t	trademark of the	Financial Industry Regulatory Authority. Inc					<u>Privacy Legal</u> in 🔰

By default, this template is showing individuals with CE window begin date happening in the next 7 days. You can change those settings to meet your needs. For example, you can change it to be the window beginning in the next 30 days by changing the number and clicking **Apply Filter** and **Done**.

CE Appro	oaching Requiremen	t (170)			Columns	V Filter	🖸 Group 🚯 Save	🐣 Export
Filters:	indow Begin Date 🗙			Filter				
Individual CRD)# Last Name	Suffix	(Window Begin Date X)			hent Status Code	Appointment Date	Last Accesse
				Add New Filter				
			Filter By					
			Q Window Begin Date		~			
			In Range 🗸 🗸	O Exact Range				
				2021-05-03 2021-05-04				
				Relative Range (05/04/2021 - 06/02/2021)				
				Days Weeks Months Quar	ters Years			
				O Yesterday O Past 2 days (Max: 36	5)			
				O Today Next 30 days (Max: 36	5)			
				O Tomorrow				
				APPLY FILTER				
				CAN	CEL DONE			

Filtering by Predetermined Values

Filter options vary by the type of filter you choose. Some filters include a drop down select list so you can choose from a set of predetermined options. For example, you can filter individuals at your firm by the type of exam they have taken. Choose the **Active Individual Roster** template. Then click on the **Filter** tool.

Active In	dividuals Roster (28	3648)								🔲 Colu	mns 🛛 🖓 Filter	🖸 Group	🔀 Save	🖧 Export
First Name	Last Name	Individual CRD#	Registrations	0	Disclosures	0	Exams	0	Deficiencies	0	Branch Office Locati 🕜	Other Business?		
			<u>70</u>		1		Z				3	YES		
			<u>33</u>				<u>11</u>				1	YES		
	_		<u>118</u>				5				<u>6</u>	NO		
			<u>119</u>				<u>10</u>				<u>109</u>	YES		
			<u>41</u>		1		9				2	NO		
			<u>69</u>		Z		11				1	YES		
	-		<u>73</u>				5				1	NO		
			236		4		<u>19</u>				2	YES		
			247		<u>12</u>		17		<u>153</u>		1	YES		
-			<u>71</u>				<u>6</u>				5	NO		
	-		287				17		239		2	YES		
	_		36		2		8				<u>6</u>	NO		
			<u>133</u>		2		<u>6</u>				2	YES		
			<u>98</u>				8		<u>47</u>		5	NO		
			<u>79</u>				<u>6</u>				1	NO		
			<u>52</u>		2		8				1	YES		
			<u>44</u>		3		11				2	YES		

From the Filter tool, you can search on the word **Exam** or scroll to the Exam section from the list that appears. Note you can click the > to expand the option of Exam filters within the subtable. Choose the Exam filter.

Active Indiv	viduals Roster (2	8648)								🔲 Colu	mns 🛛 🏹 Filter	🖬 Group	Save 3	🖧 Export
First Name	Last Name	Individual CRD#	Registrations	0	Disclosures	0	Exams	0	Deficiencies	0	Branch Office Locati 🔞	Other Business?		
			<u>70</u>		1		Z				<u>3</u>	YES		
			<u>33</u>				<u>11</u>				1	YES		
	_					F	ilter				<u>6</u>	NO		
											<u>109</u>	YES		
						Add N	New Filter				2	NO		
			Filter	By Search or s						~	1	YES		
	-				select					· ·	. 1	NO		
			Ex	ams 🗸							2	YES		
	_				tment Date					- 1	1	YES		
					tment Status Code nation Number						5	NO		
				Exam							2	YES		
				Exam D	ate						<u>6</u>	NO		
			<u>133</u>	Exam N	lame						2	YES		
			<u>98</u>	Exam P	ending Flag						5	NO		
			<u>79</u>	Exam St	tatus						1	NO		
			<u>52</u>	Grade							1	YES		
			44	Crore							· 2	YES		

Filter Operators – Equals or Does Not Equal

When you choose the **Exam** filter, you can choose a filter operator. By default, the **Equals** filter operator will be included. That means the filter will include exams that match the filter you choose. You can change it to **Does not Equal** if you want to exclude an exam type.

Active Indiv	viduals Roster (28	3648)								🔲 Colu	umns 🍸 Filter	🖸 Group	Save 3	🖧 Expor
First Name	Last Name	Individual CRD#	Registrat	ions	0	Disclosures	② Exams	0	Deficiencies	0	Branch Office Locati 🔞	Other Business?		
			<u>70</u>			1	Z				3	YES		
							Filter				1	YES		
	_						Add New Filter				<u>6</u>	NO		
				ilter By			Add New Filter				<u>109</u>	YES		
				C Exams	-Exam					~	2	NO		
						-					1	YES		
	-		L	Equals	^	Select				~ ×	1	NO		
				✓ Equals							2	YES		
				Does no	ot equal		APPLY FILTER				1	YES		
						_	AFFLT FILTER				5	NO		
	-										2	YES		
											é	NO		
									CANCEL	DONE	2	YES		
			20				2		47		5	NO		
			<u>79</u>				é				1	NO		
			<u>52</u>			2	8				1	YES		
			<u>44</u>			3	11				2	YES		

In this example, we will keep the filter operator **Equals** and select the exam S7 from the select list of filter options that appears.

Active Indiv	viduals Roster (2	8648)				🔲 Colu	mns 🛛 🏹 Filter	🖸 Group	Save 3	🖧 Exp
First Name	Last Name	Individual CRD#	Registrations 🕜 D	isclosures 🕜 Exan	ns ⑦ Deficiencies	0	Branch Office Locati 🔞	Other Business?		
			70 1	Z			3	YES		
				Filter			1	YES		
	-			Add New Filt			<u>6</u>	NO		
				Add New Fill	er		<u>109</u>	YES		
			Filter By			~	2	NO		
							1	YES		
	-		Equals 🗸	S7 565		~ ×	1	NO		
			Add Filter Conditio			^	2	YES		
				S6TO			1	YES		
				✓ S7			5	NO		
				572			2	YES		
	-			579			<u>6</u>	NO		
				\$79TO			2	YES		
			22	ž	<u>47</u>		5	NO		
100			<u>79</u>	<u>6</u>			1	NO		
			<u>52</u> 2	8			1	YES		
			<u>44</u> 3	11			2	YES		

Add Filter Condition

If we want to filter by more than one type of exam, we can click the Add Filter Condition link.

Active Indiv	iduals Roster (28	8648)						🔲 Colu	mns 🏹 Filter	Group	Save	🖧 Exp
First Name	Last Name	Individual CRD#	Registrations	⑦ Disclosures	0	Exams	⑦ Deficiencies	0	Branch Office Locati 🔞	Other Business?		
			<u>70</u>	1		Z			3	YES		
					Fi	lter			1	YES		
	_					ew Filter			<u>6</u>	NO		
					AUU N	ew Filter			<u>109</u>	YES		
			Filter By	ns-Exam					2	NO		
									1	YES		
	-		Equals	✓ S7				× ×	1	NO		
			🕀 Add F	iter Condition					2	YES		
									1	YES		
					APPLY	FILTER			5	NO		
									2	YES		
	-								<u>6</u>	NO		
							CANCEL	DONE	2	YES		
			<u>98</u>			ĕ	47		5	NO		
1000			<u>79</u>			<u>6</u>			1	NO		
			<u>52</u>	2	-0	8			1	YES		
			<u>44</u>	3		<u>11</u>			2	YES		

SEND FEEDBACK Q Profile Search 🧐 🥂 SR FINCA. Firm: j -⋪ Active Individuals Roster (28648) Column A Expor Di Gr B Save ? First Name Last Name Individual CRD# Registrations 1 1 Exams 1 Deficiencies 1 Branch Office Locati.. (?) Other Bu -YES YES Add New Filter NO Filter By YES Ģ Exams-Exam NO ✓ S7 Equals ~ × YES 20 NO OR Equals ~ SIE \sim YES Ċ Add Filter Condition YES ? NO APPLY FILTER YES ----NO YES CANCEL DONE NO NO <u>52</u> YES YES 44 Θ ©2021 FINRA, All Rights Reserved. FINRA is a registered trademark of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority. Inc Privacy | Legal in

Clicking the **Add Filter Condition** option allows us to select another exam type to include. For example, selecting to add a filter for SIE means the filter will include individuals who have taken the Series 7 exam **OR** the SIE exam.

You can add as many filter conditions as you'd like using the **Equals** filter operator and clicking **Add Filter Condition**. However, if you choose the **Does Not Equal** filter operator, you can only choose one filter because the filters function as OR not AND so the only way to fully exclude a result is to limit it to one. When a filter has more than one option applied, the filter tag indicator will be a square instead of a rounded oval in the table view. It will also include a count of the number of options that have been selected for the filter.

FINFA.	Firm:								SEND FEEDBACK	Q Profile Search 🐌 🗳 🕏
Horme Por		iduals Roster (27	7433)					🔲 Columns 🛛 🍸 Filter	🖬 Group 🛙	1) Save 💩 Export
Profiles	First Name	Last Name	Individual CRD#	Registrations (?)	Disclosures	② Exams T	⑦ Deficiencies	⑦ Branch Office Locati	Other Business?	
≋	-			<u>70</u>	1	2		3	YES	_
Requests				<u>33</u>		4		1	YES	
Ģ		_		<u>118</u>		2		<u>6</u>	NO	
Reports				<u>119</u>		2		<u>109</u>	YES	
2.0				<u>41</u>	1	2		2	NO	
Admin				<u>69</u>	Z	2		1	YES	
ė	-	-		<u>73</u>		2		1	NO	
Contacts				236	4	2		2	YES	
Support				247	<u>12</u>	2	<u>153</u>	1	YES	
popport				<u>71</u>		2		5	NO	
				287		2	239	2	YES	
				<u>36</u>	2	2		<u>6</u>	NO	
				133	2	3		2	YES	3
				<u>98</u>		2	<u>47</u>	5	NO	W Cal
	-			<u>79</u>		3		1	NO	n we t
	-			<u>52</u>	2	2		1	YES	How can we help?
										<
S										
	©2021 FINRA, All Rights R	eserved. FINRA is a registered	d trademark of the Financia	l Industry Regulatory Authority. I	nc.					Privacy Legal 🛅 💆

Filtering by Date

FINRA Gateway Reports provides several options for filtering by date. If you choose the **Equals** option, you can filter by an exact date. The **Less Than** option lets you filter results that occurred before the date you specify. The **Greater Than** option filters results that occurred after the date you specify. The **Is Null** option lets you filter by a date that is missing. And the **In Range** filter lets you filter by an exact date range using specific dates you provide, or a relative date range, using a time period you want to cover in the filter.

Active Indiv	viduals Roster (28	3648)					🔲 Colun	nns 🛛 🖓 Filter	🖸 Group	🗴 Save	Expo
First Name	Last Name	Individual CRD#	Regist	rations ⑦ Di	sclosures ⑦ Exams	⑦ Deficiencies	0	Branch Office Locati 🔞	Other Business?		
			<u>70</u>	1	Z			<u>3</u>	YES		
			33		ш			1	YES		
	_				Filter			<u>6</u>	NO		
					Add New Filter			109	YES		
				Filter By				2	NO		
					stration Begin Date		\sim	1	YES		
	-			Equals 🔨	YYYY-MM-DD			1	NO		
								2	YES		
				✓ Equals	APPLY FILTER			1	YES		
1000				Less than Greater than				5	NO		
				Is null				2	YES		
	_			In Range		CANCEL	DONE	<u>6</u>	NO		
								2	YES		
1000			<u>98</u>		<u>8</u>	<u>47</u>		5	NO		
			<u>79</u>		<u>6</u>			1	NO		
			<u>52</u>	2	<u>8</u>			1	YES		
			<u>44</u>	3	<u>11</u>			2	YES		

Relative Date Range Example

If you select the **In Range** option, you will have a choice of an exact date range using dates you specify, or a relative date range that can look forward or back in time using time increments of your choice. Relative date ranges are useful in setting up reports because no matter what point in time you open the report, you will get the most up-to-date data.

For example, to set up a report of new hires added in the past quarter, you can set up a relative date range on the Employment Start Date. First, search on employment start date to find and select the appropriate filter.

Active Indiv	viduals Roster (28	3643)									🔲 Col	umns 🛛 🏹 Filter	🖸 Group	🔀 Save	🖧 Ex
First Name	Last Name	Individual CRD#	Regis	rations	0	Disclosures	0	Exams	0	Deficiencies	0	Branch Office Locati 🕐	Other Business?		
			<u>70</u>			1		Z				3	YES		
			<u>33</u>					11				1	YES		
	_							Filter				<u>6</u>	NO		
							Add	New Filter				109	YES		
				Filter By								2	NO		
					loyments	Employment S	tart Date				~	1	YES		
	-			Disclosu	ure Filing:	· ~						1	NO		
				E	mploying	Firm						2	YES		
				Employ	ments 🚿	,						1	YES		
				E	mployme	nt Active ?						5	NO		
	-			E	mployme	nt End Date						2	YES		
	-			E	mployme	nt Start Date						<u>6</u>	NO		
				E	mployme	nt Type Code						2	YES		
			<u>98</u>			ignations 🗸						5	NO		
1000			<u>79</u>			Employer						1	NO		
			<u>52</u>	L	ast Filing	Employer						1	YES		
			<u>44</u>			3		11				2	YES		

Next, choose the **In Range** filter operator.

Active Indi	viduals Roster (28	3643)						🔲 Col	umns 🛛 🏹 Filter	🖸 Group	Save 3	🕹 Export
First Name	Last Name	Individual CRD#	Registr	rations ⑦	Disclosures	⑦ Exams	⑦ Deficiencies	0	Branch Office Locati (O Other Business?		
			<u>70</u>		1	Z			3	YES		
			33			<u>11</u>			1	YES		
	_					Filter			<u>6</u>	NO		
						Add New Filter			<u>109</u>	YES		
				Filter By					2	NO		
					nts-Employment :	Start Date		~	1	YES		
	-			Equals		MM-DD			1	NO		
				Equais	<u>^</u>	MM-DD			2	YES		
				🗸 Equals		APPLY FILTER			1	YES		
				Less than					5	NO		
	-			Greater than Is null	1				2	YES		
	-			is nuil In Range			CANCEL	DONE	۵.	NO		
				in vange					2	YES		
			<u>98</u>			8	<u>47</u>		5	NO		
			<u>79</u>			<u>6</u>			1	NO		
			<u>52</u>		2	8			1	YES		
			<u>44</u>		3	11			2	YES		

After choosing the **In Range** filter operator, choose the **Relative Range** option. In this example, the relative range is set up to cover the past quarter.

Active Indiv	viduals Roster (28	3643)					Columns	7 Filter	📴 Group	🕄 Save	🖧 Expo
First Name	Last Name	Individual CRD			Filter			.ocati 🔞	Other Business?		
				A	dd New Filter				YES		
			Filter By						YES		
	-		C Employments-Employ	ment Start Date			~		NO		
-									YES		
			In Range	 O Exact Range 2021-05-03 	1	021-05-04			NO		
					1/01/2021 - 03/31/2021)	5210504			YES		
	-			Days	Weeks Months	Quarters	Years		NO		
				O Last quarter	Past 1	uarters (Max: 20)			YES		
				O This quarter					YES		
				O This quarter	O Next 2	uarters (Max: 20)			NO		
				O Next quarter					YES		
	_								NO		
				-					YES		
									NO		
1000						CANCEL	DONE		NO		
									YES		
			<u>44</u>	3	11		2		YES		

Apply Filter to apply changes. Click **Done.** You can save this report as a custom template using the **Save** tool. Whenever you open the saved report with the relative date range filter applied, it will show you the new hires in the previous quarter.

	viduals Roster (6							🔲 Colu	umns 🖓 Filter	🖸 Group	📓 Save d
First Name	Last Name	Individual CRD#	Registrations	⑦ Disclosures	0	Exams	⑦ Deficiencies	0	Branch Office Locati 🕐	Other Business?	
			3			<u>10</u>			1	YES	
			<u>29</u>			5			1	NO	
									1	NO	
			<u>196</u>		Save	As	×		Z	YES	
			<u>47</u>						2	NO	
			<u>31</u>	Save table to yo	our "Custom	Reports"			1	NO	
			<u>78</u>	Table Name					2	NO	
			<u>30</u>	New Hires La	ast Quarter				<u>3</u>	NO	
			2						1	NO	
			<u>31</u>		CANCEL	SAVE			1	NO	
			<u>31</u>			5			2	NO	
			22			4			1	NO	
			<u>55</u>			<u>6</u>			2	NO	
			2			3			1	NO	
			<u>30</u>	2		3			2	NO	
			28			5			1	NO	

Date Is Null Example

The **Is Null** option on dates is helpful for getting a snapshot of a current point in time. For example, to know the current residential addresses and branch locations of individuals at your firm, set a filter on the residence end date and branch location end date to **Is Null**.

Active Indi	ividuals Roster (2	8641)									Col	umns	∀ Filter	📴 Group	Save 3	🖧 Exp
First Name	Last Name	Individual CRD#	Regist	ations	0	Disclosures	0	Exams	0	Deficiencies	0	Branch Off	fice Locati 🕜	Other Business?		
			<u>70</u>			1		Z				<u>3</u>		YES		
			<u>33</u>					ш				1		YES		
	_							Filter				<u>6</u>		NO		
												<u>109</u>		YES		
							A	dd New Filter.				2		NO		
				Filter By								1		YES		
	-				nd date					×	~	1		NO		
				Bran		ocations 🗸						2		YES		
					essions v	End Date						1		YES		
				CE St	Window							5		NO		
	-			Empl	loyments							2		YES		
	-					ent End Date						<u>6</u>		NO		
			<u>133</u>		ns 🗸							2		YES		
			<u>98</u>		Window	End Date						5		NO		
1000			<u>79</u>	Regis	strations	~						1		NO		
			<u>52</u>		Registrat	ion End Date						1		YES		
			<u>44</u>	Resid	dential Loc	ations 🗸						- 2		YES		

Find the filters by searching on "end date." Select the **branch location end date**.

With that filter selected, change the filter operator to Is Null and Apply Filter.

Active Indiv	viduals Roster (2	28641)									🔲 Colu	mns 🖓 Filter	🖬 Group	🕄 Save	🖧 Exp
First Name	Last Name	Individual CRD#	Regi	strations	0	Disclosures	0	Exams	0	Deficiencies	0	Branch Office Locati 🔞	Other Business?		
		1002213	<u>70</u>			1		Z				3	YES		
		1002576	<u>33</u>					<u>11</u>				1	YES		
	-	<u>1006761</u>					F	ilter				<u>6</u>	NO		
		1009266					Add I	New Filter				109	YES		
		1009622		Filter By								2	NO		
		1010502			ch Office	Locations-Loca	tion End Da	te			~	1	YES		
	-	1010802		Is null								1	NO		
		<u>1010984</u>		is hull		^						2	YES		
		<u>1011501</u>		Equal:			APPL	Y FILTER				1	YES		
		<u>1011554</u>		Less t								5	NO		
		1017587		Great	er than							2	YES		
	_	<u>1021670</u>		In Ran						CANCEL	DONE	<u>6</u>	NO		
		<u>1021828</u>										2	YES		
		<u>1021922</u>	<u>98</u>					8		<u>47</u>		5	NO		
		<u>1026026</u>	<u>79</u>					<u>6</u>				1	NO		
		1026284	<u>52</u>			2		8				1	YES		
		1031242	<u>44</u>			3		11				2	YES		

Repeat that process to select the **residential address end date** and set to **Is Null** and **Apply Filter**.

Active Indiv	iduals Roster (2	8641)							🔲 Colu	imns 🛛 🏹 Filter	📴 Group	🔀 Save	🖧 Expo
First Name	Last Name	Individual CRD#	Registr	rations 🕜	Disclosures	② Exams	0	Deficiencies	0	Branch Office Locati 🔞	Other Business?		
			<u>70</u>		1	Z				3	YES		
						Filter				1	YES		
	_									<u>6</u>	NO		
			Brar	nch Office Locati	ons-Location End Da	ate X				<u>109</u>	YES		
						Add New Filter				2	NO		
				Filter By						1	YES		
	-			 end date Locati 	ion End Date				×	1	NO		
				CE Sessions	~					2	YES		
				Windo	ow End Date				- 1	1	YES		
				Employmen	ts v					5	NO		
	-			Emplo	oyment End Date					2	YES		
	-			Exams 🗸						é	NO		
				Windo	ow End Date					2	YES		
			<u>98</u>	Registration	s v					5	NO		
			<u>79</u>	Regist	tration End Date					1	NO		
			<u>52</u>		Locations 🗸					1	YES		
			<u>44</u>	Addre	ess End Date					2	YES		

With the **Is Null** date filter applied, the report will only contain the current residential addresses and branch locations since current locations will have no end date specified.

Save a Custom Report

Use the **Save** tool to save your settings.

Active In	dividuals Roster (62)								🔲 Colu	ımns 💎 Filter	Group	🕱 Save	윤 Expo
	ployments-Employment Start E													
First Name	Last Name	Individual CRD#	Registrations	0	Disclosures	0	Exams	0	Deficiencies	0	Branch Office Locati 🔞	Other Business?		
			<u>3</u>				<u>10</u>				1	YES		
			<u>29</u>				5				1	NO		
	-						<u>12</u>				1	NO		
			<u>196</u>		1		9				Z	YES		
			<u>47</u>				3		<u>26</u>		2	NO		
		_	<u>31</u>		1		4				1	NO		
			<u>78</u>				3		<u>149</u>		2	NO		
			<u>30</u>				<u>6</u>				3	NO		
			2				1				1	NO		
			<u>31</u>				4				1	NO		
	_		<u>31</u>				5				2	NO		
			22				4				1	NO		
	-		<u>55</u>				6				2	NO		
	-		2				3				1	NO		
			<u>30</u>		2		3				2	NO		
			28				5				1	NO		

Within the **Save** tool, you can specify a name for your report. You can use letters, numbers and hyphens when creating a report name. Pick a name to reflect the type of report you created. Once you have named your report, click **Save**.

	dividuals Roster (🔲 Colu	imns 🛛 🖓 Filter	🖸 Group	🗑 Save	🖧 Expo
First Name	Last Name	Individual CRD#	Registrations	⑦ Disclosures	0	Exams	⑦ Deficiencies	0	Branch Office Locati 🔞	Other Business?		
			3			<u>10</u>			1	YES		
			<u>29</u>			5			1	NO		
									1	NO		
			<u>196</u>		Save	As	×		Z	YES		
			<u>47</u>						2	NO		
			<u>31</u>	Save table to	your "Custom F	eports"			1	NO		
			<u>78</u>	Table Name					2	NO		
			<u>30</u>	New Hire:	Last Quarter				3	NO		
			2						1	NO		
			<u>31</u>		CANCEL	SAVE			1	NO		
			<u>31</u>			5			2	NO		
			22			4			1	NO		
			<u>55</u>			6			2	NO		
			2			3			1	NO		
			30	2		3			2	NO		
			28			5			1	NO		

After you save the template, the title of the template will change to the name you specified when you saved it and the **Share** icon will appear next to the custom template name.

	ast Quarter (6										Columns S	Filter	🖸 Group	🗓 Save 🗸	🖧 Exp
First Name	Last Name	Individual CRD#	Registrations	0	Disclosures	0	Exams	0	Deficiencies	0	Branch Office Locations	0	Other Business?		
			3				<u>10</u>				1		YES		
			<u>29</u>				5				1		NO		
	-						<u>12</u>				1		NO		
			<u>196</u>		1		9				Z		YES		
			<u>47</u>				3		<u>26</u>		2		NO		
		_	<u>31</u>		1		4				1		NO		
			<u>78</u>				3		<u>149</u>		2		NO		
			<u>30</u>				<u>6</u>				3		NO		
			2				1				1		NO		
			<u>31</u>				4				1		NO		
	-		<u>31</u>				5				2		NO		
1000			22				4				1		NO		
	-		55				6				2		NO		
	-		2				3				1		NO		
			30		2		3				2		NO		
			28				5				1		NO		

FINCA.	Firm		SEND FE	EDBACK Q Profile Search 🧐 🧳 SR
Home	Reports			
? D2	Search All Custom Reports, Templates			Q
Profiles	My Reports (11) Templates (30) ① My Reports (11) New Hires Last Quarter	Individuals with Series 7. 🛸 🕲	Current Locations 😤 🛍	Recently Viewed 4530 Customer Complaints and Di
Requests	Last updated on 5/3/21 Created on 5/3/21	Last updated on 4/30/21 Created on 4/30/21	Last updated on 4/29/21 Created on 4/7/21	Exports Ready for Download 😴 There are currently no "Exports Ready for Download."
Admin	Scheduled Exams & C 🛍 Last updated on 4/1/21 Created on 4/1/21	Active Registrations Cast Updated on 3/23/21 Created on 3/23/21	Last updated on 3/23/21 Created on 3/23/21	
Contacts	Individual Disclosure Download Last updated on 3/23/21 Created on 3/23/21	Manual Termination & 10 Last updated on 3/15/21 Created on 3/15/21	Satisfies 4530 Requirement & 📽 💼 Last updated on 3/9/21 Created on 3/9/21	
Support	Hired Last Quarter 📽 🗊 Last updated on 12/4/20 Created on 12/4/20	Individuals with Exam Deficiencies Last updated on 11/6/20 Created on 11/6/20		
Ð				How can we help? ✓
Ø	©2021 FINRA, All Rights Reserved. FINRA is a registered trademark of the Financial Ind	ustry Regulatory Authority. Inc.		Privacy Legal 🛅 💙

Next time you log into **Reports**, you will see your saved template in the **My Reports** section.

When you open the saved template, it will contain the most up-to-date data available. If you applied a relative date range filter, the filter will calculate based on the current date.

Save As

The **Save As** feature is helpful when you want to make iterations of a custom report. When you open a custom report and click on **Save** you will have an option to **Save** or **Save As**. If you choose the **Save** option, it will save any changes you made to the existing custom report. If you choose **Save As** you will be prompted to enter a new report name and will not overwrite the current custom report.

My Custom Re	port «		🔲 Columns	∀ Fil	ter	🖸 Group	පි Save 🔨	- 经 Export
Filters: Employment	s-Employment Active ? 🗙	Registrations-Registration Cate	gory Code X Registrations	Regulator Name	×		Save	
First Name \uparrow	Last Name \uparrow	Individual CRD#	Registrations 🍸 🕜	Exams	?	Professional Designat	Save As	

Share a Custom Report

You can share any custom report you create with other FINRA Gateway Report users by using the **Share** feature. The **Share** feature can be accessed next to any custom report in the My Custom Reports section or next to the report title when viewing a custom report.


My Custom Re	port <mark>ৰ</mark>		Columns	∀ Filter	🖸 Group	🐻 Save 🗸	& Export
Filters: Employments	s-Employment Active ? X	Registrations-Registration Category	y Code 🗙 Registrations-Reg	gulator Name 🗙)		
First Name ↑	Last Name ↑	Individual CRD#	Registrations 🍸 🕜	Exams (Professional Designation	s 📀	

When you click on the **Share** icon, you will have an option to copy a link.

	Share Reports	1
(1)	Sharing the link below will enable recipients to recreate the shared custom template but, only using data to which they are entitled. Subsequent changes to the template will not be automatically reflected.	
Repor My Ci	t: Istom Report	
Get Li	·····	_
	Copy L	nk

Once you have copied the link, you can paste that link into an email message. When the recipient of the message clicks that link, they will load the custom report settings you shared with them using their data. They can then save the settings as their own custom report. Only settings are shared, not data, so you can share custom reports with people outside of your firm.

If you make changes to a custom report that you shared with others, the recipient of the shared report will have to re-click the link you shared previously to load the new settings and save the custom report.

Delete a Custom Report

To delete a custom report, click the **trash bin icon** on the report you wish to delete. You will be asked to confirm that you want to delete that report.

FINFA.	Firm:			SEND FEEDBACK Q Profile Search 🧐 🗳 S	R
Home Porte	Reports Search All Custom Reports, Templates			Q	
D2 Profiles	My Reports (11) Templates (30) ①				
₩ Requests	My Reports (11) New Hires Last Quarter Last updated on 5/3/21 Created on 5/3/21	Individuals with Series 7 📽 🗎 Last updated on 4/30/21 Created on 4/30/21	Current Locations Last updated on 4/29/21 Created on 4/7/21	Recently Viewed	
Reports	Scheduled Exams C III Created on 4/1/21 Created on 4/1/21	Active Registration Last updated on 3/2 Created on 3/23/21 Deleting this report will permanently remove it from	closures red on 3/23/21 in 3/23/21	≪ ₪	
Contacts	Individual Disclosure Download Last updated on 3/23/21 Created on 3/23/21	Manual Terminatic Last updated on 3/1 Created on 3/15/21 CANCEL YES, DELETE REPORT	4530 Requirement sted on 3/9/21 on 3/9/21	< 0	
Support	Hired Last Quarter Last updated on 12/4/20 Created on 12/4/20	Individuals with Exam Deficiencies 💰 🛍 Last updated on 11/6/20 Created on 11/6/20			
					How can we help?
8	©2021 FINRA, All Rights Reserved. FINRA is a registered trademark of the Financial Indu	try Regulatory Authority. Inc.		Privacy Legal 🛛 🗴	<
					1

Exporting the Report

Use the Export tool to download report data into a zip archive containing one or more CSV files.

We recommend you filter down the data to include only the records you need prior to exporting. The smaller the data set you export for download, the quicker the processing time. For example, to speed download time you can remove any unnecessary columns from your view.

To get started with export, open a template and click the **Export** tool.

Fir	rm:	8785 u.C. (200-76				SEND FEEDBACK	Q Profile Search	ي وَ
	Active Indiv	iduals Roster (2	28641)	Columns	∀ Filter	🖸 Group	🕄 Save	公 Export
	First Name	Last Name	Individual CRD#	Registrations	⑦ Disc	losures	Branch Office Locati (3
	Protection.	Transact.		70	1		<u>3</u>	
	10000	100.000		<u>33</u>			1	
		-		118			<u>6</u>	
	10000			<u>119</u>			<u>109</u>	
	-	in the second se		41	1		2	_
		-		<u>69</u>	Z		1	
	division in the	-		73			1	
	Sec. 1	Section.		236	4		2	
	100	and the second se		247	12		1	
	(Incompton)	-		71			5	
				287			2	

Quick Export

By default, the option **Quick Export** will be selected. **Quick Export** will export the table as it appears on the screen. It will not include the data in subtables in the file export. Click **Export** to continue with **Quick Export**.

: , * NORGAN 180	APRO LLC (200-76)				SEND FEEDBACK	Q Profile Searc	h 🧿 🕻
Active Indi	viduals Roster (28641)	Columns	√ Filter	📴 Group	පි Save	윤 Export
First Name	Last Name		Export		closures 🕜	Branch Office Locati	?
10000	Transmitt (Plea	ase select what you would like to	export:		<u>3</u>	
11110	10.1100 C	۲	Quick Export (default)			1	
10	-		Export table with no sub-tables.			<u>6</u>	
		0	Advanced Export Export table with the subtable(s) of	our choice.		<u>109</u>	
	inere i					2	
			CANCEL			1	
(Inclusion)	-		73			1	
1000	terms 1		236	4		2	
100	100 C		247	1	2	1	
(inclusion)	-		71			<u>5</u>	
			287			2	

After clicking **Export**, a confirmation message will appear at the top right of the screen letting you know the export is being prepared. Click the **View Downloads** link to go to the main Report tab to download the zip archive of the exported file. Click the **X** to close the confirmation message.

FINCA. FI	irm:	1765 LLC (290-76			SEND F	EEDBACK Q Profile Search	ම 🗘 🛚 🕯
Home	Active Indivi	iduals Roster (2	28641)	Columns	🝸 Filter 🔯	i File is being prepared for dow View Downloads	nload 🔀
? D2	First Name	Last Name	Individual CRD#	Registrations	⑦ Disclosures	③ Branch Office Locati ③	
	Trade of C	Transa .		<u>70</u>	1	3	-
Profiles	and then	and the second		<u>33</u>		1	
Kequests		-		<u>118</u>		<u>6</u>	
	10000		-	<u>119</u>		<u>109</u>	
G Reports		inere of the second		<u>41</u>	1	2	How
20	1000	-		<u>69</u>	Z	1	How can we help?
Admin	(Inclusion)	-		73		1	e hel
	Taxable .	Section 1994		236	4	2	b2
Contacts	107510	-		247	12	1	
S	(Incorpore)	in the second se		71		5	
Support	ine .	iner .		287		2	-

On the main **Reports** page, there is a section for **Exports Ready for Download** in the right margin. Files that are being prepared for export will appear in grey text. When the file is ready to download, it will appear as a blue hyperlink.

Finra	Firm		C	SEND FEEDBACK	Q Profile Search 🧐 📫 🧧	SR
Home P2	Reports Search All Custom Reports, Templates My Reports (11) Templates (30) ①			Q		
Profiles Requests	My Reports (11) New Hires Last Quarter Last updated on 5/3/21 Created on 5/3/21	Individuals with Series 7 the s	Current Locations Last updated on 4/29/21 Created on 4/7/21	~ 1	Recently Viewed There are currently no "Recently Viewed" reports. Exports Ready for Download 🔗	Но
Reports	Scheduled Exams Created on 4/1/21 Created on 4/1/21	Active Registrations & 1 Last updated on 3/23/21 Created on 3/23/21	Firm Disclosures Last updated on 3/23/21 Created on 3/23/21	~ Î	웁 activeindividualsroster_2021_05_0	How can we help? 🔹
Support	©2021 FINRA, All Rights Reserved. FINRA is a regi	stered trademark of the Financial Industry R	egulatory Authority. Inc.		Privacy Legal in S	9

Large files may take several minutes to appear ready for download. Use the **refresh icon** by the **Exports Ready for Download** title or on your browser to refresh your view to see if the link is ready. You have up to 24 hours to come back and pick up an exported file. Click the link to download the file once ready.

FINCA.	Firm:			SEND FEEDBACK	Q Profile Search 🍯 📫	SR
Home Pome	Reports Search All Custom Reports, Templates My Reports (11) Templates (30) ④			Q		
Profiles	My Reports (11) New Hires Last Quarter Last updated on 5/3/21 Created on 5/3/21	Individuals with Series 7 Last updated on 4/30/21 Created on 4/30/21	Current Locations Last updated on 4/29/21 Created on 4/7/21	~ Ⅲ	Recently Viewed There are currently no "Recently Viewed" reports. Exports Ready for Download 🔁	Но
Reports	Scheduled Exams & I Last updated on 4/1/21 Created on 4/1/21	Active Registrations	Firm Disclosures Last updated on 3/23/21 Created on 3/23/21	< 1	Activeindividualsroster_2021_05_0	How can we help? 💉
Support	©2021 FINRA, All Rights Reserved. FINRA is a rej	gistered trademark of the Financial Industr	y Regulatory Authority. Inc.		<u>Privacy Legal</u> in	y

The file will download as a zip archive. Click to unzip the file. If more than one file is ready for download, the files will be sorted by descending order with the newest file at the top of the list.

FINCA.	Firm:			SEND F	EEDBACK	Q Profile Search 🍯 聋	SR
Home Pome	Reports Search All Custom Reports, Templates				Q		
Profiles Profiles Requests Reports Reports	My Reports (11) Templates (30) (1) My Reports (11) Memory Reports (11) New Hires Last Quarter % (1) Last updated on 5/3/21 % (1) Scheduled Exams % (1) Last updated on 4/1/21 % (1)	Last updated on 4/30/21 Created on 4/30/21	Created o دو ش Firm Disc	ed on 4/29/21 h 4/7/21	*	Recently Viewed There are currently no "Recently Viewed" reports. Exports Ready for Download ♂ & activeindividualsroster_2021_05_0	How can we help? 🗸
Connacts	©2021 FINRA All Righta Reserved. FINRA is a re iveindividualsrozip	gistered trademark of the Financi	al Industry Regulatory A	uthority. Inc.		Privacv Legal in Show	all X

The zip archive will contain a single file. The following is an example of an unzipped file.

File	Home Ir	nsert D	raw Pa	ige Layout	Formulas	Data	Review	View	Help								🖻 Share	e ₽c	omment	ts
Paste V	Garam	nond U ~ ∏	 11 3 < 4 <td>A^ Aĭ</td><td></td><td>" ~ correction when the second secon</td><td>p Text ge & Center</td><td>Ge ~ \$</td><td>neral ~ % 9</td><td>~ 00. 0 0€ 00.</td><td>Condition</td><td>al Format g ~ Table `</td><td>as Cell Y Styles Y</td><td>🔠 Inse Toole Toom</td><td>rt ~ ete ~ nat~</td><td>$\begin{array}{ccc} \Sigma & & \mathbf{A} \\ \hline \mathbf{V} & & Z \\ \hline \mathbf{V} & & \\ \mathbf{V} & & \\ \mathbf{V} & & \\ \mathbf{Filter} \end{array}$</td><td>7 & Find & * Select *</td><td>J Ideas</td><td></td><td></td>	A^ Aĭ		" ~ correction when the second secon	p Text ge & Center	Ge ~ \$	neral ~ % 9	~ 00. 0 0€ 00.	Condition	al Format g ~ Table `	as Cell Y Styles Y	🔠 Inse Toole Toom	rt ~ ete ~ nat~	$ \begin{array}{ccc} \Sigma & & \mathbf{A} \\ \hline \mathbf{V} & & Z \\ \hline \mathbf{V} & & \\ \mathbf{V} & & \\ \mathbf{V} & & \\ \mathbf{Filter} \end{array} $	7 & Find & * Select *	J Ideas		
Clipboard	Г	Fon	t	Г		Alignment		Г	Number	Lتا		Styles		Cell	s	Editi	ng	Ideas		^
A1	-	× v	f_{x}	First Name	2															~
A					F		I	J	Κ	L	М	Ν	Ο	Р	Q	R	S	Т	U	
1 First N	lan Last Nan	n Individual	Registratic	Disclosurel	Branch Office I	Locations														
2	of Printers		70		3															
3	B 10-0.773		33		1															
4	Warman and	1000	118		6															
5	1.14 Ball		119		109															
6	in the second	10000	41	1	2															
7	0.000		69	7	1															
8	a Marca		73		1															
9	Dana M	(236	4	2															
10	10.000		247	12	1															
11	at lease		71		5															
12 .	Report.	-	287		2															
13	1.00.000		36	2	6															
14	to College		133	2	2															
15	a televal		98		5															
16	a Palanta		79		1															
17	10 million (199	1000	52	2	1															
18	a Lond		44	3	2															
19	1.000		50	5	3															
20	i Bullins		8		1															
20 21	A Break		121		4															
	activein	dividualsr	oster_mair	n_20	+						: [•								•

Advanced Export

Choose the **Advanced Export** option to select one or more subtables to include in your export. You can export the main table and one additional table using a single file export option. If you want to export more than the main table and one subtable, use the separate files export option.

Single File Export

After clicking on the **Export** tool, choose the **Advanced Export** option. Within the Advanced Export tool, choose Export as a single file.



If you choose the option to export as a single file, you can select one subtable to include in your export. Once you choose one subtable, the other subtable options will not be selectable. Once you have selected the subtable you want to include, click the Export button to start the file download. The export process is the same for **Advanced Export** as it was in **Quick Export** in that a confirmation message will appear, the file will be prepared for download, and you have 24 hours to pick up the exported file for download from the **Exports Ready for Download** area of the **Reports** home page.

When more than one file is on the Reports home page, the newest download will appear at the top of the list.

Separate Files Export

If you want to export the main table and more than one additional subtable, choose the **Export as separate files** option within **Advanced Export**.

Choose the subtables you want to include. You will be able to choose as many subtables as you like.



Click Export.

The export process is the same for **Advanced Export** as it was in **Quick Export** in that a confirmation message will appear, the file will be prepared for download, and you have 24 hours to pick up the exported file for download from the **Exports Ready for Download** area of the **Reports** home page.

When more than one file is on the Reports home page, the newest download will appear at the top of the list.

FINCA.	Firm:				SEND FEEDBACK	Q Profile Search 🗑 🗘	SR
Home Pome	Reports Search All Custom Reports, Templates My Reports (13) Templates (30) ()				Q		
Profiles	My Reports (13) Tennessee RR and IAs - Contact ^{oc} D Info Last updated on 5/3/21 Created on 5/3/21	Tennessee Individual Locations Last updated on 5/3/21 Created on 5/3/21	~ D	New Hires Last Quarter Last updated on 5/3/21 Created on 5/3/21	م م ج	Recently Viewed # 4530 Customer Complaints and Di Exports Ready for Download C * tennesseerrandiascontactinfo_20	Но
Reports	Individuals with Series 7 Last updated on 4/30/21 Created on 4/30/21	Current Locations Last updated on 4/29/21 Created on 4/7/21	~ 🛍	Scheduled Exams Last updated on 4/1/21 Created on 4/1/21	~ îi	C ⁴ activeindividualsroster_2021_05_0 A activeindividualsroster_2021_05_0	How can we help? 💉
Support	©2021 FINRA, All Rights Reserved. FINRA is a reg	istered trademark of the Financia	al Industry Re	gulatory Authority. Inc.		Privacy Legal in	y

The zip archive will contain one CSV file for each table included in the export. Create a new directory to unzip the archive to keep the files organized.



Combining Separate Files in One Workbook in Excel

Open the extracted files in Excel.

 Image Share Tools 	ontactinfo_2021_05_03_17_40_02 - WinZip Pro Settings View Help		- 🗆 X V 🔇
TN-RRs-May ★ + TN-RRs-May Files ► This PC ►		Q Zip	Actions Manage Files
	tennesseerrandiascont Type: Microsoft Excel Comma	Date modified: Size: 3.14 KB	Open
	tennesseerrandiascont Type: Microsoft Excel Comma	Date modified: Size: 1.65 KB	Copy/Move to
	tennesseerrandiascont Type: Microsoft Excel Comma	Date modified: Size: 2.27 KB	abc Rename
- Company	tennesseerrandiascont Type: Microsoft Excel Comma	Date modified: Size: 1.96 KB	
TN-RRs-May			Xa,
4 item(s) selected		1	

Copy the files as new tables into a single file. The new file you create will have the main table in one tab and all the subtables you exported in subsequent tabs.

AutoSave 💽 🕅 🛱 🍫 🤇	⊇ ~ டூ ~ ~ tennesseerrandias	contactinfo_main_2021_05_0)3_17_40_19 - Excel	₽ Search				– 🛛 🗙
File <mark>Home</mark> Insert Di	raw Page Layout Formula	s Data Review	View Help				🖻 Share	e 🖓 Comments
Paste \checkmark B I U \checkmark	 11 • A[^] A[×] ≡ ≡ ≡ 3 4 • 4 • ≡ ≡ ≡ 3 	P → 2 ^b / _c Wrap Text Ξ → Ξ → Merge & Center	General	Condition	onal Format as Cell ng ~ Table ~ Styles ~	Insert → The Delete → Format →	$ \begin{array}{cccc} & & & & \\ & & & & \\ \hline & & & & \\ \hline & & & \\ & & & \\ \hline \\ \hline$	Ideas
Clipboard 🖾 Font	L IN	Alignment	Number	L2	Styles	Cells	Editing	Ideas ^
A1 - : × ✓	<i>fx</i> First Name		G					~
	D E F	G H I	I K	L M	N O	PO	R S	T U A
	Registratic Branch O Residential Lo					- (
2	1 1 1							
3	1 1 1							
4	1 1 1							
5	1 1 1							
6	1 1 1							
7	1 1 1							
8	1 1 1							
9.	3 1 1							
10	1 1 1							
11	1 1 1							
12	1 1 1							
13	1 2 1							
14	1 1 1							
15	1 2 1							
16	1 1 1							
17	1 1 1							
18	1 1 1							
19	1 2 1							
20	1 1 1							
21	1 1 1							
individual home	address branch office regi	trations +		:	•			• • •

Use the individual CRD number to create a <u>VLOOKUP in Excel</u> add the individual name to all the subtables you exported. To get started creating a VLOOKUP, insert two new columns for first name and last name on the table where you want to add them.

utoSave Off	8 9 ~ 9	∽®,≺ ⇒	tenne	esseerrandiascontactinfo - Saved	<u>م</u>	Search												-	RS E	D –	a
e Home	Insert Dra	w Page Layout Fo	rmulas Data	Review View Help															ß	Share	🖵 Comme
🚬 👗 Cut	Garamo	nd v 11 v A^ ,	▲* Ξ = –	8 ab, Wran Text	General			Iomal	Bad		Good	Ne	utral	<u> </u>	*		∑ AutoS	um č As		4	
ste	D. T			Image: System System Image: System Image: Sys	t 0(t 60 00	Conditional I	Format as	alculation			Explanatory				Insert Delet		😺 Fill 🛩	∠ u Sort i	3. Find &	Ideas	
🗸 💞 Format Pa	ainter B 1	⊻ • ⊞ • <mark>∽</mark> • <u>A</u>	· = = =	🖆 🚈 🔛 Merge & Center 👻	\$ ~ % 7 100 3 0	ormatting ~	Table ~		Cheek	(Cell	Lapanary	/ 1 cm	/44		· ·	~	Clear •	Filter	~ Select ~		
Clipboard	F5	Font	F3	Alignment IS	Number 🖓				Sty	yles					Cells	s		Editing		Ideas	
3 👻 :	: × 🗸	f _x																			
↓ _A	В	с	D	E	F	G	н	I	I	K	L	м	Ν	0	Р	Q	R	S	т	U	v
First Name	Last Name	Individual CRD# Ad	ldress Start date	Street Address 1	Street Address 2																
				of the locate line law with																	
				and a subsequently																	
					100g 1. 000																
				- manual realized																	
				Contraction of the local division of the loc		-															
						-															
				Conception in the local sector																	
				Contract Contraction of the																	
				Contraction and Contraction of Contr																	
					100 Million (1997)																
				and the second																	
				Contract of the local																	
				Contraction of the second																	
				a an here h																	
				1. H. Saragin States State																	
					100																

The data point we know (individual CRD ID) must be in a column that appears before the data we do not know (the individual's name) in the area we want to search (individual name and CRD ID on main table). You may need to reorder the Individual CRD ID column to come before first name and last name on the main table for the VLOOKUP function to work.

2			∽ ↓ Page Layout Formulas		iscontactinfo - Excel v View Help			, О Sei
<u>ار</u>	🕻 Cut	Garamond	× 11 × Δ [^] Δ [×] Ξ	=	ab, Wrap Text	General		F
_ [🖹 Copy 🗸	- Table	- 11 - A^ A =			t or		Con
<	🖇 Format Pain	ter B I U ~	₩ * <u>*</u> * <u>A</u> * ≡	= = = = =	😫 Merge & Center 🛛 👻	\$~%		Con Form
Cli	ipboard	5	Font 🕠	Alignm	ent 🛛	Nun	nber 🔽	i
)	• :	$\times \checkmark f_x$	1					
	А	В	С	D	Е		F	G
ndivi	idual CRD#	First Name	Last Name	Registrations	Branch Office Location	ns R	lesidential Loc	ations
				1		1	1	
				1		1	1	
				1		1	1	
				1		1	1	
				1		1	1	
				1		1	1	
				3		1	1	
				1		1	1	
				1		1	1	
				1		1	1	
				1		2	1	
				1		1	1	
				1		2	1	
				1		1	1	
				1		1	1	
				1		1	1	
				1		2	1	
				- 1		1	1	
				1		2	1	
				1		1	1	
				1		1	1	
				1		1	1	
				1		1	1	
				1		1	1	
				1		1	1	
				1		1	1	
				1		1	1	
				1		2	1	
				1		1	1	
				1		1	1	
				1		1	1	
				1		1	1	
				1		1	1	
				1		1	1	

With your columns set up, put your cursor on the tab and cell where you want to add the first name. With that cell selected, type =VLOOKUP() in the function bar.

Within the parentheses we will type the formula.

The first piece of the formula is the cell location of the value we know. In this example, we know the individual's CRD ID, located in cell C2 on the tab where we want to add the individual's first name and last name.

AutoSave 💽 🛱 🎾) ~ ୯ ~ % ~ ~		tennesseerrandiascontactinfo - Excel	♀ Search								
File Home Insert	Draw Page I	Layout Formulas	Data Review View Help									
Cut		- 11 - A^ A` = =				rmal	Bad		Good	Net	stral	^
Paste Service Painter	B I <u>U</u> →	~ <u> </u>	Ē ☴ ☶ ☷ Merge & Center ~ \$	5 ~ % 9 ↔0 .00 Formatting ~	ormat as Cal Table ~		Check	Cell	Explanatory	Te Inp	ut	-
Clipboard 🕞	Font	F3	Alignment	Number 🗔			Sty	rles				
* : X	\checkmark f_x =VI	LOOKUP(C2)										
A	B VI	LOOKUP(lookup_value, tab	le_array, col_index_num, [range_lookup]) 🖥	F	G	Н	I	J	K	L	м	N
1 First Name	Last Name	Individual CRD# A	ddress Start date Street Address 1	Street Address 2								
2 =VLOOKUP(C2)												
4												
5												
6												
7												
8												
9												
10												
11												
12												
13												
14												
15												
12 13 14 15 16 17												
18												
19												+
18 19 20												

Next, we will add an apostrophe and enter the range of cells we want to search for the value we want to add. In this case, we want to search the CRD ID, first name and last name on the Individual tab, or main table. Add that information by navigating to the tab and selecting the cells you want to add.

1	X Cut C Copy ~ B ⊥ U ~	~ 11 ~ A^ A`	≡≡≡ ≫~	ĉ는 Wrap Text Gene	ral		Lilianal Fa	1	Normal	Bad		Good	T T	Neutral
	S Format Painter				10 2 1.00	Form	natting ~ Ti	able ~		Cnec	k Cell	Explanator	16	
	Clipboard Fy			nent 🕫	Number					S	tyles			
	▼ : × ✓ f _x													
	A B							I	J	K	L	M	N	
ncu	lividual CRD# First Name	Last Name		1	1 1	Locations								
				1	1 1									
				1	1 1									
				1	1 1									
				1	1 1									
				1	1 1									
	and the second second			1	1 1									
		140		3	1 1									
		10.00		1	1 1									
	ALCONE AND A COMPANY			1	1 1									
				1	1 1									
	and the second			1	2 1									
				1	1 1									
				1	2 1									
				1	1 1									
				1	1 1									
				1	1 1									
				1	1 1									
				1	1 1									
	and the second			1	2 1									
				1	1 1									
				1	1 1									
				1	1 1									
	and the second second			1	1 1									
				1	1 1									
		in the second se		1	1 1									
		100		1	1 1									
				1	1 1									
	and the second second second		_	1	2 1									
				1	1 1									
			_	1	1 1									
			-	1	2 1									
				1	1 1									
	Contract of the local division of the local		-	1	1 1									
				1	1 1									
				-	1 1									

Next, add a comma and the order number of the column in the search area that you want to get the value from. In this example, we want to get the value for first name. The column that holds the value for first name is the second column in the search area we specified. So, we add a comma and the number 2 to our formula

To finish the formula we need to indicate if we want a partial or exact match. We want an exact match, which we indicated in Excel by adding a comma and the word FALSE to the end of our formula.

AutoSave 💽 🖪 🤌 ୯୦ କୁ 🗸 🗢	tennesseerrandiasc	ontactinfo - Excel	✓ Search				
File Home Insert Draw Page Lay	yout Formulas Data Review	View Help					
$\begin{array}{c c} & & & \\ & & & \\ & & \\ Paste \\ & &$		B Wrap Text General Merge & Center ~ \$ ~ %	y ←0 .00 Formatting ~ Ta	Mormal mat as ble ~	Bad Check Cell	Good N Explanatory Te In	eutral ^ put v
Clipboard 🕞 Font	Alignmen	t 🖂 Num	ber 🕞		Styles		
SUM \checkmark : $\times \checkmark f_x$ =VLO	OKUP(C2,individual!A2:C40, 2, FALSE)						
A B	C D	Е	F	G H	I J	K L	M N
	Individual CRD# Address Start date	Street Address 1	Street Address 2				
2 A2:C40, 2, FALSE)							
4							
5							
6							
7							

The final formula in this example is =VLOOKUP (C2, individual!A2:C40, 2, FALSE).

Let's review the pieced of this formula.

- =VLOOKUP let's excel know we are entering a formula
- () container for the formula
- C2 location of the data we know, such as individual CRD ID
- Individual! name of the tab that contains the area we want to search
- A2:C40 range of cells we want to search
- 2 order of the column in the search area that we want the value from (the thing we want to know)
- FALSE we want an exact match to the CRD ID

When I hit enter, I will get the first name of the individual for the CRD ID on that row.

🖡 AutoSave 💽 🗇 🗸 🖓 、 🖘	tennesseerrandiascontactinfo - E	Excel	₽ Search								
File Home Insert Draw Page Layout Form	ılas Data Review View H	Help									
	= = = ≤= ≥= 😫 Merge & Cen	nter ~ \$ ~ % 7	⁶⁰ →0 Formatting ~ T		rmal culation	Bad Check	Cell	Good Explanatory	Te Inpr		^ ▼ In:
	Alignment	Number ا	F₂			Styl	es				
A2 \checkmark : \times \checkmark f_{x} =VLOOKUP(C2,ind	ividual!A2:C40, 2, FALSE)										
A B C	D		F	G	Н	I	J	K	L	М	N
	O# Address Start date Street Addr	ress 1 S	treet Address 2								
2 Mark											
4											
5											
6											
8											
9											
10											
11											
12											
10 11 12 13 14 15 16											
15											
16											

Now that we have a working formula, we can copy it from cell A2 into cell B2. To pull in the individual's last name, we change the column order from 2 to 3. Remember that number indicates the order of the column in the search area for the value you want.

AutoSave 💽 🖪	୬·୯-୫· =		tennesseerrandiascontactinfo	- Excel	D Search	
File Home Inse	rt Draw Page Layout	Formulas [Data Review View	Help		
Paste * Ø Format Painter	All and a second s	112	≡ ≫* < ₹₽ Wrap Text ≡ •Ξ ■ Merge & 0	10 Card	Conditional For 5 €0 00 60 → 0 Formatting ~ Ta	mat as
Clipboard F	Font	15	Alignment	is Numb	er 🕤	
SUM • : >	< ✓ f _x =VLOOK	UP(C2,individual!A	2:C40. FALSE)			
A	B VLOOKU	(lookup_value, table	_array, col_index_num, [range_	lookup]) E	F	G
1 First Name 2 Mark 3 4 5 6 7	Last Name Indiv A2:C40, 3,	idual CRD#Ad	dress Start date Street A	ddress 1	Street Address 2	
7 8 9 10 11 12 13						

To fill in first name and last name for all rows, I can copy the formula. First, I want to anchor the array so it always looks for the data I want in the search area I specified, no matter where I paste the formula. I anchor the array by putting a dollar sign \$ before the column and row locations in the search array. So I change this:

=VLOOKUP (C2, individual!A2:C40, 2, FALSE).

to this:

=VLOOKUP (C2, individual!\$A\$2:\$C\$40, 2, FALSE).

After anchoring the array, put the cursor on the first name (A2) cell, select control + C or use the copy function from the menu, then select the range of rows where I want to paste the formula, and lastly hit control + P or past from the menu to paste the formula into the remaining rows.

utoSave 💽 🖁 🖌	위· 연·평· Draw Page	Zayout Formulas		contactinfo - Excel View Help	,⊅ Se	arch
1, X Cut		~ 11 ~ A^ A*		Γ.	eneral 🗸	
e Copy ~		a second and a second and a second a s			a second s	ditional F
💞 Format Painter	B I <u>U</u> → <u>++</u>	• 🙆 • 🔺 📲		Merge & Center 👻		latting ~
داً Clipboard	Font	L2	Alignmer	nt 🕞	Number 🕠	
I - : ×	\checkmark f_x =V	LOOKUP(C2,individ	uallA2:C40, 2, FALSE)		
А	В	С	D	E	F	
rst Name	Last Name	Individual CRD#	Address Start date	Street Address 1	Street Address	2
	E.					
		10000				
		-				

Select destination and press ENTER or choose Paste

I can repeat the copy and paste process for the last name.

FIN

Clipboard	12	Font	آ <u>م</u> ا	Alignmen	t 🕠	Number 🖓		
2 •	: × ,	f_x =VI	OOKUP(C2,individu	al!A2:C40, 3, FALSE)				
A		В	С	D	E	F	G	
First Name		Last Name	Individual CRD#	Address Start date	Street Address 1	Street Address 2		
1		Kiniry						
*		-	1					
-								
			1.100					
-								
			-				-	
		-						
_							-	
		-	10 million 10					
		-					-	
		-					-	
		-						
			10000				_	
			1000.000					
and the second se			10000					
(
							-	
		-	- 2				-	
		-	-				-	
		-					-	
		-						
		-					-	
		-						
1		1	and the second se					
CE Li	ndividual	home address	branch office	registrations (Ð	÷ 4	NI Ali	_

Select destination and press ENTER or choose Paste

I can repeat the process to add the individual name to all tabs by inserting columns for first and last name and copying and pasting the formula in the subsequent rows.

VLOOKUP Trouble-Shooting Tips:

- Make sure your column order is correct. The value you know (in this case, the CRD ID) must come before the value • you want to find in your search area.
- Keep the order of first name, last name and CRD ID consistent across the tabs to make copying and pasting the formula simple.
- Anchor your search area by putting a dollar sign \$ before the column (\$A) and row (\$2) of the search area array you ٠ specify.
- When you copy and paste the formula into multiple rows, start by copying from the cell where the value is printed • (A2), not from the formula window.

Printing your Report

To print a report, click Ctrl+P (Windows) or Command+P (Mac) on your keyboard. Print screen will pop-up in your browser. Choose your settings and click Print using system dialog and click Print button.